West Orange-Cove C.1.S.D.
Orange, Texas 77630

Official Communication

Date: June 16, 2010

To: Board of Trustees

From: Bill Conway

Subject: Approval to submit application for Head Start Grant

| am requesting permission from the Board of Trustees to submit the one-time
funds application for playground improvement in the amount of $5,000. Included

in this amount are the following:

One-Time Funds for Playground Improvements $5.000.

Federal match will be $1,250, which is 20% of the total grant - $6,250.

Bill Conway
Interim Superintendent

James Acker
Interim Head Start Director

Juanita Smith
Financial Specialist, Head Start



